



Hi Bro!

I am a freelance worker with a career in the computer world, I started a career in the computer world since 2007, when I was 23 years old. As for some of my abilities in the computers, among others: Graphic Design, Video Editing, Photo Editing, Programming (PHP, Visual Basic), Website Creation (Joomla, Wordpress, etc), Hardware and Network. From the above, I also became an IT consultant in several companies and universities.

Name : Skyler_Elite
Age : 35 Years
Experience : 12 Years
Country : Indonesia
Location : East Jakarta
e-mail : skyler_elite@yahoo.com
Website : www.skyler-elite.com
Freelance : Available

What I do



WEBSITE & PROGRAMMING

Programming (PHP, Visual Basic), Website Creation (Joomla, Wordpress, etc).



DESIGN

Graphic Design, Video Editing, Photo Editing.



HARDWARE AND NETWORK

Computer repair and network installation



IT CONSULTAN

I am ready to help provide the best solution for your IT





EDUCATION

University

2003 - 2007

Starting from this college I first studied computers, and from here my career continued to the present.

Higher Secondary School

1999 - 2002

In high school I studied in social.

Secondary School

1996 - 1999

In middle school my activities were only playing and learning.



EXPERIENCE

Web Design

Jan 2012 - Present

www.manunggal-resindo.com (PT. Manunggal Resindo)
www.siborongborong.info (BPTU-HPT Siborongborong)
www.bptu-hptindrapuri.com (BPTU-HPT Indrapuri)
www.citrapetandvet.com (Pet and Vet Clinic)
www.ispini.ac.id (University)
www.nusantaraglobal.ac.id (University)
www.harapanbima.com (University)

IT Consultan

Dec 2009 - Present

- PT. Manunggal Resindo | Painting Contractor & Supplier
- STIT Ispini | University in Tanah Bumbu - South Kalimantan
- Nusantara Global | University in Center Lombok - West Nusa Tenggara
- Harapan Bima | Tow University in Bima - West Nusa Tenggara

